Q&A: RFQQ 2012-01, Consultant Services for Public Opinion Research Project

Please provide more information about the focus groups under Task 3 and Task 4.
These are two separate activities/tasks. Under Task 3 — Dashboard Indicators — we are asking for
4 focus groups using one discussion guide to be conducted by August 31, 2011. Under Task 4 —
Barriers and Motivators Survey and Focus Group Research, we are asking for 6 focus groups,
using two different discussion guides to be conducted, over the scope of the contract.

Are you open to alternative methods to focus groups?
Yes, we are open. For comparison purposes on our end, we ask that you use focus groups as the
method to be used. However, you may include in your Cost Quotation another example of
alternative methods along with the cost for conducting the focus groups. Be sure to delineate
out in the Quotation.

Can you tell us more about the complexity of the Social Capital Index and the Indicator Practices Index?
These are not intended to be complex indexes. We will work directly with the successful bidder
to develop these and to use whatever research we are able to gather to inform their
development. We are open to suggestions.

How creative do you want proposals to be?
We do not expect creative proposals. Our request is the focus on your qualifications and
experience in carrying out similar projects.

Who are the observers?
Puget Sound Partnership staff, possibly key partners from other agencies or from our Leadership
Council.

How many observers do you anticipate for the focus groups?
No more than 4-6 per group.

How do you want reports and findings to be presented — Word or Power Point or other options?
Deliver as noted in the Tasks and Activities — most likely in Word. These details will be
negotiated with the successful applicant.

Please clarify how the cost will be scored.
On page 18, the category titled “Overall project approach...” (#3) has been eliminated in the
most recent revised RFQQ. The points assigned to that item (20 points) have been assigned to
the Quotation/Cost proposed by bidders.

How long do you anticipate each survey to take (in minutes)?
Estimate 20 minutes for Quotation purposes.

Oversampling adds costs. What would you recommend be the goal error rate?
3% error rate.

Will you accept more than one proposal from the same organization?
This RFQQ is specifically looking at your firm’s qualifications and a quotation for the outlined
services. Please only submit one (1) response to this RFQQ.



Objective 2 (Baseline and Tracking Survey), Task 1 refers the Partnership’s evaluation consultants. Can
you clarify who the consultants are and what their role will be?
We currently do not have consultants; there is a separate RFQQ for these services. As soon as
we have a firm for evaluation services, we will advise the successful applicant for the Public
Opinion Research.

The role of the Evaluation Framework consultant will be to help PSP establish an evaluation
framework to work within for the variety of components of the Stewardship Program. Part of
that framework will need to include the public opinion research, though not all of the activities
of the Stewardship Program will be using public opinion research for their evaluation.

Can the Partnership provide any more detail regarding the “variety of social measures related to Puget
Sound health” that will be captured by the Baseline and Tracking Survey? Is the Baseline and Tracking
Survey related to the “Puget Sound Quality of Life Index” listed on the Dashboard Indicators?
We cannot provide more detail regarding the social measures at this time — they are under
development. Keep in mind that we want an emphasis on your qualifications, not specific
attention to these measures.

The Baseline and Tracking Survey is not listed on the Dashboard Indicators.

Section 3, Proposal Contents, refers to three major sections of the proposal (Letter of Submittal,
Qualifications, and Quotation). The evaluation criteria in Section 4.3 refer to an evaluation of project
approach and methodology (item 3). Where in the proposal response should bidders include their
approach to each objective, including methodology?
A revised version of the RFQQ was posted to the website on May 25" and another on June 13"
with corrected information related to dates and evaluation criteria. There is no evaluation
specific to approach and methodology — that is already defined to some extent in the tasks and
has been removed. A copy of the revised RFQQ is attached to the email. We apologize for any
confusion.

Section 3.2 states that: “The qualifications response is to be submitted in three sections as follows: 1)
Business Information, 2) Experience and Staffing, and 3) Schedule.” Should the required “Reference”
information be included in one of these three sections, or broken out as a separate section?
Reference information should be included either as a separate section or if there is a specific
reference you want to provide specific to previous or current experience under Experience and
Staffing, please do so —it is up to you.

Please clarify the contractual basis on which reimbursement under this contract will be made (e.g., Time
and Materials or Firm Fixed Price).
Time and Materials will be the basis for contractual reimbursement.

Exhibit B states that payment shall be based upon satisfactory acceptance of each deliverable or
progress report submitted by the contractor. What is the anticipated compensation method for this
contract?
| hope | understand your question correctly. The compensation method will either be by state
issued Warrant (check) or through electronic submission, if the successful firm is signed up
through our state system to accept payment under this method. Payment will be based on



successful completion of the deliverables outlined in the contract and after the contractor has
submitted an invoice (state form A-19, to be provided by PSP).

Section 3.3.1 states that fully weighted hourly rates and a total cost per task are to be presented. How
should other direct costs such as travel, printing, postage, focus group costs, etc., be presented in the
submitted budget?

These direct costs should be allocated per task and included with the hourly rates.

Please specify the “tasks” as required for budget presentation (Section 3.3.1). Please also clarify the
definition of “activity” under Section 1.4.

As noted in Section 1 of the RFQQ, the following are the tasks and activities as we perceive them
(marked as TASK and ACTIVITY below). Also marked are what appear to be ACTIVITIES but are marked
CONSIDERATIONS. These are much more specific and do not need to be shown in such detail in your
proposed budget.

1) Sound Behavior Index (TASK)
The selected firm will work with Partnership staff to develop and field a Sound Behavior Index. The
Sound Behavior Index will be an ongoing measure of 1) public adoption of a suite of indicator practices
related to water quality and aquatic habitat, and 2) social capital across the twelve-county Puget Sound
Region.
The index will produce three primary metrics, with breakouts by county:
An indicator practices index: a weighted index tracking public adoption of a suite of household
management practices based on polling results.
A social capital index: an index tracking a suite of social capital indicators developed at Harvard
University’s Kennedy School of Government. The index will use an abridged version of the school’s
Social Capital Community Survey, which will enable direct comparison of Puget Sound values with
nationwide data. http://www.hks.harvard.edu/saguaro/measurement/measurement.htm
An aggregate index, which combines the indicator practices index and the social capital index.
Tasks: (ACTIVITIES)

*  Work with Partnership staff to develop a sound strategy and methodology to implement the

index.

* Develop a template and appropriate survey and statistical procedures for future iterations of
the index.

* Provide appropriate documentation, reports, manuals, datasets, and metadata to enable
ongoing implementation of the index.

* Develop the index in a way that allows, as directly as possible, comparison with other
nationwide data.

* Provide breakouts by county.

* Field the index in 2011.

¢ Contingent on state and federal funding appropriations, field additional iterations of the index in
2012 and 2014.

2) Baseline and Tracking Survey (TASK)

The selected firm will conduct survey research to provide baseline and tracking data for a variety of
social measures related to Puget Sound health, and to inform Partnership program development.
Tasks: (ACTIVITIES)




*  Work with Partnership staff and the Partnership’s evaluation consultants to develop a sound
strategy and methodology to identify data needs, audiences, and to gather appropriate data.

* Survey the twelve-county Puget Sound region.

*  Provide break-out data for a minimum of five sub-regions.

* Field one survey in 2011.

¢ Contingent on state and federal funding appropriations, develop and field two additional
surveys between 2012 and 2014.

3) Dashboard Indicators Focus Groups (TASK)
The Partnership has identified 20 key measures of success, or indicators, that will be used to evaluate
overall progress in regional efforts to restore, protect and prevent pollution in Puget Sound. These
Dashboard Indicators include 12 natural science measures, six social science indicators, and two
program measures. Information on the Dashboard Indicators is located at
http://www.psp.wa.gov/pm_dashboard.php.
The selected firm will conduct focus groups to gauge public resonance of the Dashboard Indicators and
inform future public communications about the Dashboard.
Tasks: (ACTIVITIES)
*  Work with Partnership staff to develop a sound strategy and methodology to identify data
needs, audiences, and to gather appropriate data.
* Conduct four focus groups, based on the same discussion guide, at different locations around
Puget Sound by August 31, 2011.

4) Barriers and Motivators Survey and Focus Group Research (TASK)
The selected firm will work with Partnership staff and staff of partnering agencies to conduct audience
research at the Puget Sound regional and sub-regional scales to fill data gaps, inform social marketing
efforts, and provide a regionally uniform foundation of information for behavior change programs.
The selected consultant will work with the Partnership to identify and implement appropriate research
methodologies, which may include qualitative studies such as focus groups and rapid ethnographic
assessments, quantitative studies such as opinion surveys, and compilations of existing research.
Tasks: (ACTIVITIES)
*  Work with Partnership staff and partnering agencies and organizations to identify data needs
and audiences,
* Once data needs and audiences are identified, work with Partnership staff and partnering
agencies and organizations develop a sound strategies and methods to gather appropriate data.
* For planning purposes, the initial scope of work should include:
1. Three opinion surveys of the twelve-county Puget Sound region, each with breakout data for
a minimum of five sub-regions.
2. Six focus groups based on two different discussion guides, at different locations around
Puget Sound.
Work will begin in 2011 and run through 2014.

Consultant Responsibilities

The consultant is expected to provide the full range of market research services required to complete all
activities and meet all objectives outlined above in a timely and professional manner, including:
Telephone surveys (CONSIDERATIONS)




Research will include random sample surveys of the adult population of the twelve-county Puget Sound
region (San Juan, Island, Whatcom, Skagit, Snohomish, King, Pierce, Thurston, Mason, Kitsap, Eastern
Jefferson and Eastern Clallam counties) to obtain quantitative data.
The consultant will:
Work with Partnership staff to identify research objectives, survey population(s), and
appropriate methodologies to achieve the Partnership’s goals.
The consultant will work with Partnership staff, and partner organizations as directed, to
develop well-designed questionnaires.
The consultant will conduct random-sample CATI telephone surveys from the adult population
of the twelve-county region sufficient to yield validity of +3% maximum error at the 95%
confidence level.
The consultant will work with Partnership staff to identify appropriate sub-regions (between 5
and 12) for breakout data. The consultant will oversample these areas sufficient to yield a
mutually acceptable maximum error.
The consultant will make all arrangements for, and will conduct, the required number of
telephone interviews using supervised, professional interviewers with accents and speaking
styles consistent with the survey population.
The consultant will implement quality assurance protocols that meet or exceed industry
standards including use of a CATI system, interviewer training, supervision, and telephone
monitoring and oversight.
The consultant will conduct an appropriate number of cell-phone surveys to ensure that the
“cell-phone only” demographic sector is appropriately represented relative to the general
population.
The consultant will provide topline results and cross-tabulated results in printed and electronic
formats in a timely manner.
The consultant will prepare a written analysis and report of results in printed and electronic
formats in a timely manner.

Focus groups (CONSIDERATIONS)
The consultant will:
Work with Partnership staff to identify research objectives, target audience(s), and appropriate
methodologies to achieve the Partnership’s goals.
Schedule and complete focus group sessions with 10-12 different citizen participants in each.
Work with Partnership staff to develop well-prepared screeners for recruitment purposes.
Work with Partnership staff to develop a well-prepared discussion guides for use in the focus
group discussions.
The consultant will recruit participants, provide appropriate honoraria, guide the research
process, and facilitate discussion.
The consultant will provide an appropriate room for focus group sessions that offers a private
observation area for Partnership staff and guest observers.
The consultant will furnish digital video of the focus group sessions.
The consultant will evaluate the focus group sessions and prepare a written report of results in
printed and electronic formats in a timely manner.

What are the maximum possible points for the cost section, as noted in Section 3.3.2?
The maximum possible points for the cost section are 20 points (see revised RFQQ).



What is the anticipated maximum funding for this contract?
There is not an anticipated maximum funding level — we expect cost proposals that are in
alignment with the proposed tasks and the industry standards.

Does the cost quote require just cost by task or do you want costs by sub-task under each task?
Plan to provide a quote that breaks out cost by sub-tasks.

Please confirm if the survey fielding under Task 1 is different than the survey fielding under Task 2. Or is
it the case that the index developed under Task 1 can be part of the surveys fielded under Task 2?
For RFQQ response planning purposes assume these are different surveys.

Please confirm that the total number of completes for the Task 2 survey is 2,000 per wave. If the survey
fielding under Task 1 is different than the survey fielding under Task 2, does the Task 1 survey fielding
also assume 2,000 completes per wave?
For RFQQ response planning purposes assume that both surveys listed in Task 1 and Task 2
would be 2,000 per wave.

Should we assume that all focus groups and surveys are in English only?
At this point, we anticipate that all surveys will be in English only. For response to this RFQQ,
please assume that focus groups will be in English, though we are not firm on this point at this
time. We will work with the successful contractor to determine the best approach for this task.

Has the Puget Sound Partnership conducted similar studies in the past?
Not to this extent.
a. Ifyes, who are the incumbent firms?
b. If yes, can proposers have access to previous research reports?

Section 3 of the RFQQ (Proposal Contents) does not provide information about where in our response we
should include a proposed project approach (or the information that the Puget Sound Partnership
requires as part of a proposed project approach). However, the evaluation criterion specifies 20 points
based on the project approach being reasonable and appropriate. Where in our response should we
include a proposed project scope, what information should be included, and in what format?
We apologize for the confusion. We posted a revised RFQQ on June 13", which removed the
“project approach” element for scoring purposes.

The Estimated Schedule of Procurement Activities (on RFQQ page 9) specifies that proposals are due on
June 24, but item 2.4 on the following page lists the due date as June 14. Please clarify which is the
correct due date.
Again, our apologies. The actual due date is June 24" This was changed in the revised document
posted on May 25™.



